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SENT VIA E-MAIL TO: afield@sandiego.gov
September 5, 2025

Mr. Andy Field

Director, Parks and Recreation
202 C Street, MS 39

San Diego, CA 92101

Re: Roosevelt Middle School — Joint Use Tennis Court Resurfacing
Dear Andy,

San Diego Unified School District will begin the tennis court resurfacing project at Roosevelt Middle
School on September 15, 2025, with scheduled completion on September 26, 2025.

We were able to secure grant funds to help offset the overall project cost, which will reduce the portion
reimbursed by the City of San Diego. Once the project is completed, we will provide your team with the
final project cost, the amount covered by the grant funds, and submit an invoice for reimbursement to
the District.

We're excited to move this project forward and improve the courts for the school and community.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

INYE9//8

Gene Fuller
Director, Real Estate
San Diego Unified School District
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